Sheila Ware
Director
Housing & Community Services

Phnamid City

FLORIDA

Office: (850) 872-7231

Mobile: (850) 867-1828

Email: sware@panamacity.gov

501 Harrison Avenue, Panama City, FL 32401
www.panamacity.gov

How did we do? Tell us here.

UNDER FLORIDA LAW, E-MAIL ADDRESSES ARE PUBLIC RECORDS. IF YOU DO NOT WANT YOUR E-MAIL ADDRESS
RELEASED IN RESPONSE TO PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST, DO NOT SEND ELECTRONIC MAIL TO THIS ENTITY. INSTEAD,
CONTACT THIS OFFICE BY PHONE OR IN WRITING.

From: Madison, Tonya R <Tonya.R.Madison@hud.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 3:26 PM

To: Sheila Ware <sware@panamacity.gov>

Subject: RE: <External Message> Re: Lease Purchase Agreement for Paving Equipment

Hi Sheila,
The regulation is found at 24 CFR 570.207(b)(1)(i) (see below).

Construction equipment. The purchase of construction equipment is ineligible, but
compensation for the use of such equipment through leasing or depreciation pursuant to 2
CFR part 200, subpart E, as applicable for an otherwise eligible activity is an eligible use of
CDBG funds. However, the purchase of construction equipment for use as part of a solid waste
disposal facility is eligible under § 570.201(c).

Tonya R, Madison, Sr. CPD Representative/Program Environmental Specialist
U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development

Community Planning & Development Division

Jacksonville Field Office - 400 W. Bay Street - Suite 1015

Jacksonville, FL. 32202

Phone: (904) 208-6161 Fax: (904) 232-3759

Hours: 7:30 AM. - 4:00 PM


http://www.panamacity.gov/
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=IU08Ke5h6EO0dZFnekR3dV4o4sNkHvxChLrnFrNnxJJUQjNHTVA4UFVJNjVXVDJQRkgyNlFNM1VPUS4u&route=shorturl
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=IU08Ke5h6EO0dZFnekR3dV4o4sNkHvxChLrnFrNnxJJUQjNHTVA4UFVJNjVXVDJQRkgyNlFNM1VPUS4u&route=shorturl
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/part-200/subpart-E
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/part-200/subpart-E
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-24/section-570.201#p-570.201(c)
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From: Sheila Ware <sware@panamacity.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 11:43 AM

To: Madison, Tonya R <Tonya.R.Madison@hud.gov>

Subject: <External Message> Re: Lease Purchase Agreement for Paving Equipment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you have
concerns about the content of the email, please send it to phishing@hud.gov or click the
Report Phishing Button on the Outlook ribbon or Phishing option within OWA.

Tonya,

Just following up on the request for documentation regarding the eligibility for the lease
purchase of the paving equipment.

Thank you.

Sheila Ware
Director
Housing & Community Services

CITY OF

Prnama City

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
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